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Mozzris, NicuoLs, ArsHT & TUNNELL LLP

1201 Norra Marker STrEET
P.O. Box 1347
WirmineTron, DeLaware 19899-1347

302 658 9200
302 658 3989 Fax

Jack B. BrumenreLD
302 351 9291
302 425 3012 Fax

jblumenfeld@mnat.com J anuary 3 s 2011

The Honorable Gregory M. Sleet VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
United States District Court
For the District of Delaware
844 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Nokia Corporation v. Apple Inc.
C.A. No. 09-791 (GMS)

Dear Chief Judge Sleet:

We represent Nokia in this case. I write to provide updated information regarding
Nokia’s motion seeking a stay of Apple’s patent claims pending ongoing re-examination
proceedings (D.I. 80), so that the motion can be decided on a complete record.

Since August 30, 2010, when briefing of Nokia’s motion was completed, the
Patent Office has issued four office actions in the pending re-examinations. The Patent Office
issued a notice of allowance of one patent on October 28, 2010, and issued three rejections of
other patents on October 28, 2010, November 19, 2010, and December 23, 2010. The Office
Actions are attached as Exhibits A-D.

Respectfully,
/s/ Jack B. Blumenfeld

Jack B. Blumenfeld (#1014)

JBB/dIb
Enclosures
cc: Clerk of Court (Via Hand Delivery; w/ encl.)

Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail; w/ encl.)

William F. Lee, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail; w/ encl.)

Kenneth H. Bridges, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail; w/ encl.) |

Patrick J. Flinn, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail; w/ encl.)
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